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Date:           August 4, 2021

To:             Sandy Matheson , Chief executive officer

From:        Rebecca A. Grant, Director of Administration

Re:            Request for sole souroe procurement -Adobe software

MEMORANDUM

Background:

Prior to FY 21  MainepERS had adopted Adobe software for working with .pdf documents.  In conjunction
with moving to a primarily remote wondc>roe because Of the pandemie, MainepERS had a need in FY21 for
new licensing and distribution Of this software to support the remote work. Switching to a different vender's
soft\^rare was not feasible because Of significant compatibjlfty, delay, and expense issues.

I expect the need for the Adobe licenses to continue and recommend a waiver for competitive procurement
covering FY21 and prospectively.

A I concur
I do not conour
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